
 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Thursday, April 13, 2023 at 6:30 PM 
Council Chambers, 60 West Main, Hyrum, Utah 

AGENDA 

Public notice is hereby given of a Hyrum Planning Commission Meeting to be held in the Council 
Chambers, 60 West Main, Hyrum, Utah at 6:30 PM, April 13, 2023. The proposed agenda is as 
follows: 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. INVOCATION 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. 03/09/2023 

5. AGENDA APPROVAL 

6. SCHEDULED DELEGATIONS 

A. Thomas Hicken - To request approval of a three-lot mini-subdivision located at 
260 South 300 West. 

B. Curtis Knight - To discuss options for the development of 9 acres at 
approximately 350 East 300 North. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

                                                                    __________________________________ 

                                                                    Hailey Brown 
                                                                    Secretary 

Commission Members may participate in the meeting via telephonic communication. If a 
Commission Member does participate via telephonic communication, the Commission Member 
will be on speakerphone. The speakerphone will be amplified so that the other Commission 
Members and all other persons present in the Commission Chambers will be able to hear all 
discussions. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special 
accommodations (including auxiliary communicative aids and services) during this meeting 
should notify Hyrum City Planning Commission at 435-245-6033 at least three working days 
before the meeting. 

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING - The undersigned, duly appointed and acting City Secretary of  Hyrum 
City, Utah, does hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice was emailed to The Herald 

1



Hyrum City Planning Commission Meeting Agenda April 13, 2023 
 

 

 

Journal, Logan, Utah, posted on the Utah Public Notice Website and Hyrum City’s Website, 
provided to each member of the governing body, and posted at the City Offices, 60 West Main, 
Hyrum, Utah, this 10th day of April, 2023.  Hailey Brown, Secretary 

2



PLANNING COMMISSION         MARCH 9, 2023             PAGE 305 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE HYRUM CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 

HELD MARCH 9, 2023 AT THE HYRUM CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 60 WEST 

MAIN, HYRUM, UTAH.   

  

CONVENED: 6:30 P.M. 

 

CONDUCTING: Chairman Paul Willardson 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Paul Willardson, Vice Chairman Blake Foster, 

Commissioners Angi Bair, Brian Carver, Terry Mann, and Alternate 

Member Dixie Schwartz. 

 

EXCUSED:  

 

CALL TO ORDER:  There being five members present and five members 

representing a quorum, Chairman Paul Willardson called the meeting 

to order.  

 

OTHERS PRESENT: Two citizens. Secretary Bethany Sproul recorded 

the minutes.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Commissioner Dixie Schwartz led the 

governing body and the citizens in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

INVOCATION:  Commissioner Terry Mann 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

The minutes of a regular meeting held on February 9, 2023 were 

approved as written. 

 

ACTION Commissioner Terry Mann made a motion to approve the 

minutes of February 9, 2023 as written. Commissioner 

Blake Foster seconded the motion and Commissioners Bair, 

Carver, Foster, Mann, and Willardson voted aye. 

 

AGENDA APPROVAL: 

 

A copy of the notice and agenda for this meeting was EMAILED to 

The Herald Journal, posted on the Utah Public Notice Website and 

Hyrum City’s website, distributed to each member of the Planning 

Commission, and posted at the City Offices more than forty-eight 

hours before meeting time. 

 

ACTION Commissioner Angi Bair made a motion to approve the 

agenda for March 9, 2023 as written. Commissioner Terry 

Mann seconded the motion and Commissioners Bair, Carver, 

3

Section 4. Item A.



PLANNING COMMISSION         MARCH 9, 2023             PAGE 306 

Foster, Mann, and Willardson voted aye.  

6. WORKSSHOP 

A.  Discussion on updating the General Plan & city zoning. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

WORKSHOP: 

 

DISCUSSION ON UPDATING THE GENERAL PLAN & CITY ZONING: 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair stated that at the recent legislative 

conference a $50,000,000 grant was approved that would provide 

$20,000 to assist first time home buyers to purchase a brand-new 

home for $450,000 or less. The plan is to encourage cities to 

reduce lot sizes, so it is possible for builders to build homes 

under $450,000.  

 

Commissioner Terry Mann asked if they have to allow smaller lots 

and if townhomes would count under the grant. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that the requirement is for the 

home to be $450,000 or under. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair asked how they would be able to get a new 

home under $450,000. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver stated that new home options are very 

limited. There are older homes that may fit in that price range, 

but they are not on the market. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that the State of Utah is trying to 

incentivize builders to keep building as there is a shortage of 

homes. 

 

Commissioner Dixie Schwartz asked if that counts the building lot. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that it does count the building lot. 

If the city allows smaller lot sizes, the builders can save money. 

Those savings can then be transferred to the homebuyer. She added 

that the city needs more than just townhomes. 

 

Commissioner Terry Mann asked if there should be whole areas 

designated for smaller lots or have a mixture of lot sizes.  

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that the state does not go into 

detail about that. He was concerned that the grant may act more 

4

Section 4. Item A.



PLANNING COMMISSION         MARCH 9, 2023             PAGE 307 

like a stimulus, which may end up inflating the housing market 

again. However, requiring the home to be priced under $450,000 may 

help with the issue. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson asked if the grant would only apply to 

first time home buyers. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair answered that the grant is for first time 

home buyers or those who have not owned a home in the past three 

years. The grant is an attempt to try to close the gap between the 

median income range and the median price range. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that the median income range is 

$65,000-$68,000 a year. Affordable housing to those with a median 

income would be $200,000. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that if the resident ever sold or 

refinanced the home they bought with the grant, the money would 

have to be paid back to the government. This would allow for other 

first time home buyers to use the grant. If the grant does not 

work, then they would try to apply it to existing homes as well. 

She mentioned that Ogden and Salt Lake City have not had any new 

construction under $450,000.  

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said the median house price in Salt Lake 

City last year was $600,000.  

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that builders have options to fit homes 

in the affordable housing range. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson stated that all the city would need to do 

to accommodate for the new grant is to allow smaller frontages. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair mentioned they have smaller lot sizes in 

Wapiti Loop. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that Wapiti Loop is a PUD. He said 

that some City Council members are fed up with PUDs as they are 

not seeing much good coming from them. PUDs allow developers to 

have flexibility but also gives the city the arbitrary decision of 

what they ask for as a part of the PUD. He mentioned that most of 

the recent PUDs have been used for townhomes. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson asked if City Council had given any 

specifics of what they felt the PUDs were lacking. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that City Council wants a variety 

5

Section 4. Item A.



PLANNING COMMISSION         MARCH 9, 2023             PAGE 308 

of creative housing options. There have been concerns on the 

infrastructure and open space resulting in the homeowner 

associations asking the city to take ownership. This resulted in 

the city approving PUDs as long as the roads were built to their 

standards. The open spaces would then be dedicated and donated to 

the city for maintenance. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that City Councilman Jared Clawson 

wanted to get rid of the PUD ordinance and create new zones 

instead. Brian Carver said that many people will not like the 

changes. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson stated that the Planning Commission can 

only make recommendations. City Council makes the City Code 

changes. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said they could consider twin homes as they 

are not as limiting as townhomes. The expense of the lot would be 

shared, which would help with affordability.  

 

Commissioner Terry Mann agreed that twin homes could be 

incorporated into new lots.  

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that the R1A and R2A zones 

accommodate for multifamily housing, however nothing in the city 

is designated as those zones. It is possible for people to request 

R1A and R2A as rezones. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair asked if only one person per block could do 

a fourplex. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that fourplexes must be 600 feet 

away from each other. He stated that the city has not seen a 

fourplex ever since the change was made where they would have to 

request a rezone. He suggested that instead of requiring a 

conditional use permit, they could make them be a permitted use.  

 

Commissioner Terry Mann said that the change would make a fourplex 

an option. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver agreed they should keep the option open. 

He said that they could look at a map of Hyrum and mark which 

blocks already have fourplexes. They can reevaluate if needed in 

five years. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson asked if they marked the blocks that have 

fourplexes if they would send the map to City Council to look over.  

6

Section 4. Item A.



PLANNING COMMISSION         MARCH 9, 2023             PAGE 309 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that the new change would not have 

to be open to the whole city but could be restricted to a specific 

zone. He stated that a multifamily building up to a fourplex could 

be allowed as a permitted use in the R2 zone. He suggested that 

the city should be more creative of where they place the zones. 

Commissioner Brian Carver added that the Planning Commission 

should keep a list of what they have been discussing. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson asked if they would keep the restriction 

of one fourplex per block. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said yes.  

 

Chairman Paul Willardson asked if anyone had anything else they 

wanted to say on the matter. There being no further discussion, he 

allowed Michael Nelson to ask a question. 

 

Michael Nelson asked if a fourplex would be allowed one per block 

and if across the street had an open spot, as it was not considered 

to be within the same block. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver agreed that while the fourplexes would 

not be on the same block, it was still within 600 feet.  

 

Michael Nelson asked if the rule was a combination of one per block 

and the 600 feet distance. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson clarified that the rule was based on the 

distance of 600 feet. He asked if there were any other issues that 

should be addressed. 

 

Commissioner Terry Mann asked if in new subdivisions they should 

require a specific percentage of the lots to be smaller. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair stated that PUDs are very subjective. While 

a proposal may technically fit in zoning regulations, City Council 

and the public still have a say against it. She said that the City 

Code should be more specific. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson stated that every builder should receive 

the same treatment. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that they should keep the same 

standards so builders will know what to expect when they create 

and present development plans. He mentioned a previous plan that 

Annette Francis presented costed about $50,000 to create just for 

it to get shut down. 

7

Section 4. Item A.



PLANNING COMMISSION         MARCH 9, 2023             PAGE 310 

Chairman Paul Willardson said that he was concerned with making 

lot sizes and frontages smaller in case of any fire or snow issues. 

He said that if they do change the frontages, that they must have 

setbacks, and the houses must be smaller as well. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said he liked that idea. He had the same 

concerns as well. 

 

Commissioner Terry Mann said that an option for small lots are 

shotgun homes.  

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that Elk Mountain had a mixture of 

developments, which had many options for different age groups. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that Elk Mountain is the most 

creative PUD Hyrum City has. The development started back in 2004, 

and was later bought by Kartchner, who kept it close to the 

original concept. He felt that ever since then, most PUDs were 

trying to pack in as much townhomes as possible. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair stated that Neighborhood Nonprofit had come 

in to revise their plans to accommodate for multifamily housing.  

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that City Council said no to the 

Neighborhood Nonprofit’s proposed changes. He said that instead of 

planned unit developments, the Planning Commission could look at 

a mixed density zone. They can give the developer the flexibility 

of providing the mix, or the city gives specific percentages of 

what densities they want. They could also give incentives where if 

they meet a specific percentage of a specific density or style, 

they can receive a bonus of some kind. This would give a mixed 

community feel with many options. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that they can keep some density 

requirements so there is still some open space. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said they can set up an ordinance for 

mixed density or create a whole new zone dedicated to smaller 

homes. There should be a limit on how many acres can be rezoned 

that way so not all future developments are tiny homes. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson stated that the Planning Commission’s 

goal is to make ways to accommodate for affordable housing. He 

said that even if they allow smaller frontages or lots, it does 

not guarantee the lower price. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that builders know what people will 

8

Section 4. Item A.



PLANNING COMMISSION         MARCH 9, 2023             PAGE 311 

buy and how much they will pay for it. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson said that in a free market, it makes sense 

that someone would try to sell something for as much as they can. 

 

Commissioner Terry Mann asked what the incentives would be. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said they could provide housing 

authority and tax incentives, however, it is not worth it at Hyrum 

City’s current size. There are bonuses or waivers the city could 

provide if the builder guarantees to keep a number of homes in a 

certain price range. Density bonuses could work as well. He added 

that Nibley City has a density bonus in one of their overlays that 

the Planning Commission could look at. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson stated that if there were homes on the 

market, the easiest answer would just be to build cheaper homes, 

however, there is nothing on the market. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that builders have different prices 

based on who they are selling to. They research who is buying and 

the price set by the market. Commissioner Angi Bair said that 

builders stopped taking contracts as just three months later, the 

unit could be sold for $15,000 more. They wait in order to make 

more money. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver mentioned that people had been walking 

out on contracts as the prices were raised on them. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that now builders are trying to 

incentivize buyers to keep their contracts as the market has 

shifted again. 

 

Commissioner Blake Foster asked where they would allow smaller 

lots and higher density housing. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that they need to see where spaces 

are still available. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair asked what the white spots on the zoning 

map were. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver answered that the white space is land 

not annexed in the city. The Utah State code now allows islands of 

unannexed land that is surrounded by the city. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that most of the property within the 

9

Section 4. Item A.



PLANNING COMMISSION         MARCH 9, 2023             PAGE 312 

city is already developed. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver mentioned that 100 acres between the 

Neighborhood Non-Profit development and the meat farm were going 

on the market. 

 

Commissioner Terry Mann said that they should plan for the future 

growth of Hyrum City. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that if changes could be made now, it 

would give the opportunity for subdivisions that have been approved 

but not completely developed to be able to make changes to their 

plan and add options for affordable housing. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that they should mix the types of 

residential units within the area. A certain percentage of homes 

could be multifamily, but instead of them all being in the same 

spot, they should be mixed in with the whole community. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair suggested allowing detached ADUs which 

would allow for more housing options. It could help residents with 

housing their senior parents, young couples, or college students. 

They would have to instate some regulations. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson commented that family members may want 

their own space, but still be close. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that Nibley City allows detached 

housing units if the lot size is big enough. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson asked if they should put a stipulation of 

distance on detached ADUs. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said they could make the distance 

smaller. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that they should require that the 

homeowner lives at the address of the ADU as the property would be 

managed better. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that the main home should be owner 

occupied, but the detached ADU itself does not need the owner in 

it as well. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair commented that a detached ADU would also 

work as a guest house.  

 

10

Section 4. Item A.



PLANNING COMMISSION         MARCH 9, 2023             PAGE 313 

Chairman Paul Willardson asked if allowing detached ADUs would 

create an increase with Airbnb’s in Hyrum City. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said yes. Logan City requires a business 

license and conditional use permit for a detached ADU to be used 

as an Airbnb. He said that it would be a burden on the city but 

would give the city a mechanism in case a property owner starts to 

abuse the rules. Commissioner Brian Carver said he was unsure how 

much of an issue short term rentals are in the area. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson asked if there were any other topics the 

Planning Commission wanted to discuss.  

 

Commissioner Brian Carver brought up the possibility of deed 

restrictions. They can require the home to be sold at a specific 

rate, which would have to be included on the title. He said that 

this would be something he would have to investigate more. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair commented that the state may be giving 

incentives as it has to be given from bigger government agencies 

as the market is so high. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that there is no way to make housing 

affordable in a free market without government incentives. He hopes 

that tax credits will get applied to smaller projects as Hyrum 

only needs 10 units not 50. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson asked how they should address the issue 

of big companies, like JBS, needing to house their employees. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that there is an ordinance for boarding 

houses, but those are not as popular anymore so it may be better 

to offer another option. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson asked if a boarding house would require 

the residents to share a common area. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair answered yes, one person would have their 

own bedroom but would share everything else with other residents. 

She said that apartment complexes would be better. 

 

Commissioner Terry Mann asked if there is anything available for 

apartment complexes in current zoning. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that a developer could use the PUD 

ordinance or build in a commercial zone. 

 

11

Section 4. Item A.



PLANNING COMMISSION         MARCH 9, 2023             PAGE 314 

Commissioner Angi Bair suggested that they could put them in the 

industrial zone, which would make it possible for the employees to 

commute to work. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver agreed that allowing a type of housing 

in an industrial zone could be possible. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that typically a private developer 

would build the project and then the corporation would lease it 

and provide it to the employees.  

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that as a last resort, JBS bought 

apartments in Logan and kicked out the tenants to make room for 

their employees. 

 

Commissioner Terry Mann said that the city is not quite like 

Jackson Hole yet. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair commented that everyone in the Jackson Hole 

area keeps getting pushed out of the area due to the housing 

prices. 

 

Commissioner Terry Mann said that they need to have this discussion 

in case any of the big manufacturers need housing for their 

employees. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that 4400 South may become a three-

lane road that will intersect with Highway 89 and 91. Trucks need 

access to the highway but going through town is problematic. Trucks 

going through Nibley has helped a bit, even with the addition of 

the roundabout. He said there may potentially be a four-lane 

thorough fair and more industrial development in that area. 

 

Commissioner Terry Mann stated that they should be making the 

zoning changes before problems arise. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson said it would be a proactive thing to do. 

He asked Brian Carver to review the list of what they had been 

discussing. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver restated the points they had gone over, 

which were: the permitted use of fourplexes in the R2 zone, smaller 

lots and frontages in mixed residential zones, requiring a variety 

of densities in a subdivision, detached ADUs and high-density 

housing for a workforce in an industrial zone.  

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that they had also discussed changing 

12

Section 4. Item A.



PLANNING COMMISSION         MARCH 9, 2023             PAGE 315 

the zoning so the city was more than just one type of zone. 

Especially the outliers that have not been developed yet. She added 

that with requiring a specific lot size, neighbors are already 

more spread out from each other. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said another issue outside of affordable 

housing was the preservation of open space and farmlands. He said 

that they should encourage a development style that would allow a 

good balance of urban growth and open space which could either be 

an open public space, horse pasture or be for an agricultural 

operator. He suggested the Planning Commission to look at examples 

of other communities doing it. 

 

Chairman Paul Willardson asked if Hyrum City would have to purchase 

the property. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said it would be ideal if the city did 

not have to purchase the land. He said there are many ways to 

negotiate. The land could be deeded to an organization or land 

trust and remains undeveloped, but still maintained. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said that North Logan has a one-acre lot 

minimum, but the lots are only a half-acre lot, and the other half 

would remain undeveloped. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver stated an example of forty acres and one 

unit allotted one lot. However, instead of making each lot have 

one acre, all the homes would be grouped together, and the 

surrounding space would remain undeveloped. The land could be used 

either for recreational or agricultural purposes. He did admit 

that this does not address the affordability issues. But it does 

keep the community character intact and allow for fire breaks. He 

added that they should protect sensitive lands and keep homes out 

of floodplains and wetlands. 

 

Commissioner Angi Bair said there should be a variety of people in 

Hyrum City. She added that zoning may need to change and open space 

may not be something the city can have if the population continues 

to grow. 

 

Commissioner Brian Carver said that conservation easements are 

only permanent on paper. If the land is not maintained, the 

easement can get thrown out. Cache County had just passed a bond 

to raise property taxes to purchase easements on land to leave 

land for future generations. There is the possibility of a 20-30 

year easement, so people may be able to reevaluate if they still 

need the land undeveloped. Brian Carver added that he did not see 

13

Section 4. Item A.



PLANNING COMMISSION         MARCH 9, 2023             PAGE 316 

any need to build by the river. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

ACTION There being no further business before the Planning 

Commission, the meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m. 

   

 

 

     _________________________________ 

         Paul Willardson 

     Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

Bethany Sproul 

Secretary 

 

 

Approved: __________________ 

      As Written 

14

Section 4. Item A.



HOMESTEAD HILL 

MINI-SUBDIVISION 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

APRIL 13, 2023 

 

Summary: Thomas Hicken is seeking approval of a three lot mini-subdivision 
located at 260 South 300 West.  The two new lots would be located on 
400 West.  The current lot is 2.5 acres.  Parcel 01-047-0003 

ZONING: R-2 Residential 

UTILITIES:   

Power:  Connection by Builder 
Culinary: Connection by Builder 
Sewer: Connection by Builder 
Irrigation: Connection by Builder 

 

PARKING & ROADS:  All parking for Lots 1 & 2 will need to be located on the 
lots.  No street parking is allowed in front of the lots due to parking restrictions 
near the State Park entrance. 

NOTES:  

 

Electrical component delays for equipment not already ordered are estimated 
to be 2.5 years.  All connections to the utilities are subject to Hyrum City 
Standards.  All materials, labor costs and impact fees are the responsibility of 
the applicant of the building permit. 

15

Section 6. Item A.



Map

Maxar, Microsoft, City and JUB engineering

PRV Station

Culinary Leaks

Service Line

Fire Water Line

Fire Hydrants

Water Meters

Water Mains

Water Valves

Powerlines Feeders

No Feeder cct  Value Assigned

Hammer #1

Hammer #2

Hammer #3

Hammer #4

4/7/2023, 11:54:06 AM
0 0.01 0.030.01 mi

0 0.03 0.060.01 km

1:1,500

Cache County GIS
Maxar, Microsoft | City and JUB engineering |

16

Section 6. Item A.

mholmes
Callout
SEWER

mholmes
Callout
WATER

mholmes
Callout
IRRIGATION

mholmes
Callout
POWER



17

Section 6. Item A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°10'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSG RENTALS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-047-0032

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXINE BEA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-047-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEVIN L. AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
 JASPERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
& JANAE B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-047-0035

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYNE K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORGENSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACIE R. TRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-047-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLEN E. AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETERSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JENNIFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-047-0034

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEIGH SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-047-0033

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEVIN C. AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
KELLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 SOUTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 SOUTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 WEST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
400 WEST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEVEN BURT WEBB ALBRETSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-047-0004

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND KRISTINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEVEN B. W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ALBRETSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-047-0027

AutoCAD SHX Text
& SARA CHRISTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY RICHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
YEATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-047-0005

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1°49'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1°49'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°10'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1°25'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
228.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT LINE - BASIS OF BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°53'29" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
748.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,900 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.227 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,900 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.227 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
89,100 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.045 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
540.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°10'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1°49'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
540.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6, PLAT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORGINAL LOT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Homestead Hill Subdivision

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, MATT PRETL, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF UTAH IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 58, CHAPTER 22, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS ACT: AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE OWNERS, I HAVE COMPLETED A SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED AND SHOWN HEREON THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 17-23-17 AND HAVE VERIFIED ALL MEASUREMENTS AND HAVE HEREBY SUBDIVIDED SAID TRACT INTO THREE (3) LOTS, KNOWN HEREAFTER AS HOMESTEAD HILL SUBDIVISION AND THAT THE SAME HAS BEEN SURVEYED AND MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN LOCATED AND/OR PLACED ON THE GROUND AS REPRESENTED ON THE PLAT HEREON. SIGNED THIS        DAY OF             , 2023.        DAY OF             , 2023.  DAY OF             , 2023.            , 2023.      , 2023. , 2023. MATT PRETL P.L.S. UTAH LAND SURVEYOR LICENSE NO. 10437995                           

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PART OF LOTS 1, 2, 3, AND 4, BLOCK 6, PLAT A, HYRUM CITY SURVEY SITUATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 1 EAST OF THE SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN. BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 400 WEST STREET, POINT ALSO BEING ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH HALF OF SAID LOTS 1, 2, 3, AND 4 LOCATED 228.51 FEET NORTH 01°25'40" EAST ALONG THE MONUMENT LINE AND 44.87 FEET SOUTH 88°42'33" EAST FROM THE HYRUM CITY STREET MONUMENT NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF 300 SOUTH STREET AND 400 WEST STREET; RUNNING THENCE ALONG THE NORTH HALF OF SAID LOTS 1, 2, 3, AND 4 THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES; (1) NORTH 01°49'39" EAST 165.00 FEET ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE; (2) SOUTH 88°10'21" EAST 660.00 FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 300 WEST STREET; (3) SOUTH 01°49'39" WEST 165.00 FEET ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE; AND (4) NORTH 88°10'21" WEST 660.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 2.50 ACRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY WAS TO ESTABLISH AND SET THE PROPERTY CORNERS OF THE THREE LOT SUBDIVISION AS SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREON. THIS SURVEY WAS ORDERED BY THOMAS HICKEN. THE CONTROL USED TO ESTABLISH THE PROPERTY CORNERS WAS HAI ROS ENTRY NO. 2006-0008 AND THE EXISTING HYRUM CITY STREET MONUMENTATION SURROUNDING BLOCK 6, PLAT A.  THE BASIS OF BEARING IS FROM THE MONUMENT NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF 400 WEST STREET AND 300 SOUTH STREET AND THE MONUMENT NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF 400 WEST STREET AND 200 SOUTH STREET WHICH BEARS NORTH 1°25'40" EAST, UTAH NORTH, STATE PLANE, CALCULATED N.A.D.83 BEARING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Consulting Engineers and Land Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANSEN & ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
538 North Main Street, Brigham, Utah 84302

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Visit us at www.haies.net        

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Brigham City (435) 723-3491     

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Ogden (801) 399-4905     

AutoCAD SHX Text
Logan (435) 752-8272     

AutoCAD SHX Text
NARRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Developer: THOMAS HICKEN 260 South 300 West Hyrum, Ut 84319 (435) 265-6300

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filed in:     File of Plats                        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Index                                           

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abstracted                                      

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date              Time                Fee        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filed at the Request of                          

AutoCAD SHX Text
State of Utah, County of Box Elder, Recorded and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
County Recorder

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY RECORDER'S NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hyrum City Attorney

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chairperson

AutoCAD SHX Text
City Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ATTORNEY APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
I certify that I have had this plat examined and find that it is correct and in accordance with the information on file in this office.                     

AutoCAD SHX Text
Presented to the Hyrum City Council this       	       	 day of                 A.D., 2023 at which time                 A.D., 2023 at which time A.D., 2023 at which time this subdivision was approved and accepted.                      

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER'S DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WE, THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND HAVING CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SUBDIVIDED INTO LOTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND NAME SAID TRACT HOMESTEAD HILL SUBDIVSIION AND HEREBY DEDICATE, GRANT AND CONVEY TO HYRUM CITY, CACHE COUNTY, UTAH, ALL THOSE PARTS OR PORTIONS OF SAID TRACT OF LAND DESIGNATED AS EASEMENTS FOR PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AS SHOWN HEREON. THE SAME TO BE USED FOR THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICE LINES AND DRAINAGE AS MAY BE AUTHORIZED BY HYRUM CITY. IN WITNESS WE HAVE HEREUNTO SET OUR SIGNATURE THIS   DAY OF                , DAY OF                ,                , , 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS HICKEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1 - All public utility easements (P.U.E.) are 10.0 foot wide unless otherwise noted. 2 - Rebar and cap set on all lot corners.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Data in Parentheses is Record)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I Certify that I have Examined this Plat and Approve the Plat as to Form as required by State Law and City Ordinance this      day       day day of           	,A.D., 2023.           	,A.D., 2023.,A.D., 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved this    day of            A.D., 2023      day of            A.D., 2023  day of            A.D., 2023              A.D., 2023  A.D., 2023  by the Hyrum City Planning and Zoning Commission.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mayor

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-3-1 23-3-1v19 SUB.dwg 2/7/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale in Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
Celebrating over 65 Years of Business

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hyrum City, Cache County, Utah  A Part of the Southwest Quarter of Section 5,  Township 10 North, Range 1 East, Salt Lake Base & Meridian

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set 5/8"x24" Rebar With Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
Subject Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found rebar set by others

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Previous Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Interior Lot Lines

AutoCAD SHX Text
Public Utility Easement (PUE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Street Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Matt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pretl

AutoCAD SHX Text
10437995

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF UTAH          )                                      § COUNTY OF CACHE COUNTY   ) ON THIS     DAY OF                     2023, THOMAS HICKEN AND      DAY OF                     2023, THOMAS HICKEN AND DAY OF                     2023, THOMAS HICKEN AND                      2023, THOMAS HICKEN AND 2023, THOMAS HICKEN AND HEATHER HICKEN, HUSBAND AND WIFE AS JOINT TENANTS, PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY OF CACHE, IN THE STATE OF UTAH, THE SIGNERS OF THE ATTACHED OWNERS DEDICATION, TWO IN NUMBERS, WHO DULY ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THEY SIGNED IT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY AND FOR THE PURPOSE THEREIN MENTIONED. NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER HICKEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 5.0' Contour

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 1.0' Contour

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND HYRUM CITY STREET MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND HYRUM CITY STREET MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND HYRUM CITY STREET MONUMENT

mholmes
Text Box
IS THIS PRONE TO FLOODING? LOW AREA WITH LOTS OF VEGETATION.

mholmes
Text Box
LOT

mholmes
Text Box
ADDRESS

mholmes
Text Box
1

mholmes
Text Box
2

mholmes
Text Box
255 S 400 WEST

mholmes
Text Box
265 S 400 WEST

mholmes
Text Box
NEED NOTES:THIS AREA SUBJECT TO AGRICULTURAL SMELLS, SIGHTS, ETCCONNECTION TO  UTILITIES WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUILDING PERMIT APPLICANT.  ALL CONNECTIONS WILL BE SUBJECT TO CURRENT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.THIS AREA IS KNOWN TO HAVE POTENTIALLY HIGHT GROUND WATER.  BUILDING PERMIT APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE TO OBTAIN ANY SOILS, WATER  STUDIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.PROPERTY CORNERS ARE TO BE SET BY SURVEYOR.  REAR LOT CORNERS SHALL BE MARKED WITH A T-POST ADJACENT TO A DURABLE MONUMENT PER HYRUM CITY CODE.TWO STREET TREES WILL BE REQUIRED ON EACH LOT (SEE 16.28.020)

mholmes
Callout
PLEASE CHANGE TO MINI-SUBDIVISIONMINI-SUBDIVISIONS HAVE DIFFERENT REQUIREMENTS UNDER CITY CODE AND THIS ALLOWS OTHERS TO QUICKLY DISCERN THE CATEGORY.

mholmes
Stamp

mholmes
Text Box
DESCRIPTION HAS THE COURSE RUNNING ALONG "HALF OF SAID LOTS." THIS HAS A LINE RUNNING ALONG AN AREA.  IT WOULD PROBABLY READ BETTER TO HAVE COURSE 2 RUN ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINES OF LOTS 4, 3, 2, AND 1... AND HAVE COURSE 4 RUN ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE NORTH HALVES OF LOTS 1, 2, 3, AND 4 TO THE POB.

mholmes
Callout
SP.

mholmes
Snapshot

mholmes
Line

mholmes
Line

mholmes
Text Box
PLEASE CHANGE TO THIS FORM.  EXEMPTION FROM SEAL IS MADE BY STATE CODE FOR MYLAR/PLATS AS MOST SEALS WILL BLEED AND BECOME ILLEGIBLE.  IF THESE BLOCKS ARE FILLED OUT, THE SEAL IS NOT MANDATORY.

mholmes
Text Box
WE NEED AN ATTEST LINE ADDED TO THIS BLOCK FOR THE CITY RECORDER

mholmes
Text Box
WE NEED APPROVAL BLOCKS FOR HYRUM CULINARY AND SEWER AUTHORITIES

mholmes
Text Box
THERE IS A WATER RIGHT WITH DIVERSION ACROSS THIS LAND, PLEASE SHOW PER RECORD. (25-1267)

mholmes
Text Box
3

mholmes
Text Box
260 S 300 WEST



CURTIS KNIGHT 

DEVELOPMENT DISCUSSION 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

APRIL 13, 2023 

 

Summary: Curtis Knight would like to discuss options for the development of 9 
acres at approximately 350 East 300 North.   

ZONING: R-A Residential Agricultural 

UTILITIES:   

Power:  By Developer 
Culinary: By Developer 
Sewer: By Developer 
Irrigation: By Developer 

 

PARKING & ROADS:  By Developer. 

NOTES: The developer would like to discuss the possibility of developing land for 
apartments or as storage units.  Either option would require the parcel to be 
rezoned. 

 

Electrical component delays for equipment not already ordered are estimated 
to be 2.5 years.  Utility connections are subject to the capacity of the existing 
system.  Sewer and Electrical capacities are being evaluated by their 
respective departments. 

18

Section 6. Item B.



Map

City and JUB engineering, Maxar

PRV Station

Culinary Leaks

Service Line

Fire Water Line

Fire Hydrants

Water Meters

Water Mains

Water Valves

Powerlines Feeders

No Feeder cct  Value Assigned

Hammer #1

Hammer #2

Hammer #3

Hammer #4

100 North

46 kV

Canyon

Lincoln

MC

RMP

Ridgecrest

Sewer

Secondary

Locations

No Location Type Value Assigned

Building

Decorative Pole

Junction Box 3 Phase

Junction Box Secondary

Junction Box Single Phase

Pole Millers Private

Pole Private

Pole US West

Power Meters

Power Pole Primary

Power Pole Secondary

Reclosure

Regulators

Sub Station

Switch Fuse

Switch Gear

Transformer

Pad

Transmission Pole

Sumps

Storm Drain MH

Storm Drain CB

Retention Basins

Outfalls

Blow Out

Service Line

Pressurized Mains

 

Pressurized

Gravity Mains

 

Gravity

Irrigation Leaks

Irrigation Valves

4/8/2023, 1:53:38 PM
0 0.07 0.150.04 mi

0 0.1 0.20.05 km

1:4,500

Cache County GIS
Maxar | City and JUB engineering | 19

Section 6. Item B.

mholmes
Rectangle

mholmes
Rectangle

mholmes
Rectangle

mholmes
Line

mholmes
Line

mholmes
Line

mholmes
Length Measurement
1,360 ft

mholmes
Length Measurement
2,114 ft

mholmes
Text Box
FUTURE 200 N

mholmes
Text Box
FUTURE 300 E

mholmes
Text Box
FUTURE 400 E

mholmes
Text Box
R-A ZONE (RESIDENTIAL AGRICULTURAL)


	Top
	Section 4. Item A.	03/09/23
	PCMin 030923

	Section 6. Item A.	Thomas Hicken
	Hicken MiniSub PC Summary
	Hicken Utility Exhibit
	Hicken MSub

	Section 6. Item B.	Curtis Knight
	Curtis Knight Development PC Summary
	Curtis Knight Development Exhibit

	Bottom

